Dear Judge Rendahl:

Verizon's brief addressing disputed contract language is due to be filed

tomorrow, as is a version of the ICA amendment reflecting the parties'

disputes.  Verizon and the other remaining parties have continued to

negotiate in an effort to narrow disagreements submitted to the

Commission.  Those continued negotiations complicate the process of

preparing the documents for filing.

I therefore request that Verizon be permitted to serve and file its

brief and the proposed amendment electronically, with hard copies to be

sent out by overnight mail.

Thank you in advance for your assistance.

Tim

Timothy J. O'Connell

Stoel Rives
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